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To: From: Date:

[Sharon Finegan | | Dorota Richards [14-Sep-2022

Register No: Applicant: Location Address:

W0265-01 Clashford Recovery Facilities Naul Townland, Naul,
Limited County Meath

Re: Request for an extension to the commencement period of Waste Licence Reg. No.

W0265-01.

| have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the
Environmental Licensing Programme of the Office of Environmental Sustainability in relation
to request for an extension to the commencement period of Waste Licence.

¥'| I confirm that I have no Disclosure of Interest to declare in relation to this item

Decision

|I approve the recommendation as submitted

<< Insert Changes>>

Signed:

Sharon Finegan

Director
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Date: |15-Sep-2022




